
August 21, 2018 

In Attendance: 

Members Present:  Mayor Janet Winkler, Commissioners:  Larry Chapman, Jonathan Greer, Barry Mitchell, 

Rick Shew, Ann Smith and Bill Warren 

Others Present:  Chief of Police, Richard Blevins, Town Planner, Teresa Kinney, Town Clerk, Tammy 

Swanson, Town Attorney, Carroll Tuttle and Patrol Officers, Kelsey Bumgarner and Ian Ruark 

Call to Order: 

Mayor Janet Winkler called the August meeting to order, and Commissioner Bill Warren led the audience in 

the Pledge of Allegiance and opening prayer.  Janet welcomed the audience, and she asked that everyone 

remember our Town Manager, Rebecca Bentley, and her dear friends Sherry Long of the WPCOG and Sherry’s 

Mother, Cozette Bean during Cozette’s illness.   

Discuss/Adjust Agenda: 

 Janet presented the August agenda and requested that following change: 

 Add:  Item 9(a) – Update on Bids Received for Addition to Town Hall (Police Department) 

Motion:  (Bill Warren/Larry Chapman) to approve the agenda as amended.  Unanimously approved.  

Approval of Minutes: 

Motion:  (Bill Warren/Jonathan Greer) to approve the minutes, as presented, for the July 17, 2018 Regular 

Meeting and the August 15, 2018 Presentation & Work Session at The HUB.   Unanimously approved.  

Approve Special Events Permit for Hudson Rotary Club/HCDA Arts Festival: 

 Jim Engelman addressed the Board representing the Hudson Rotary Club to request a Special Permit for the 

upcoming Festival of Arts scheduled for September 15th.  Jim stated that there will be two vendors serving 

alcohol at the Festival, Twisted Vine Winery and Just Roll With It Bistro.  The permit would cover the section 

of Central Street between Town Hall and Legion Road.  Jim presented a copy of the liability policy for the U.S. 

Rotary Clubs which would cover the Town during the event.  

Motion:  (Barry Mitchell/Jonathan Greer) to approve the Special Events Permit as requested by the Hudson 

Rotary Club for the Festival of Arts.  Unanimously approved.     

Approve 2 -Year Contract with WPCOG for Code Enforcement: 

Janet stated that the Board has been requested to approve a 2-year contract with the WPCOG for Code 

Enforcement Services.  Janet explained that the Town would be sharing a Code Enforcement Officer with other 

municipalities that would also be sharing in the cost.  Janet commented that our portion of the cost was 

included in this year’s budget, and the amount budgeted will not change.  The WPCOG has just requested that  

 



August 21, 2018 Regular Meeting 

Page 2 

 

the Town approve the contract on a 2-year basis so that they can count on the funding next year, which would  

help in hiring someone for the position.   

Motion:  (Larry Chapman/Ann Smith) to approve the 2-year contract as requested.  Unanimously approved.    

Report from HUB Committee: 

Bill Warren, Chairman of the HUB Committee, commented that it is a very exciting time in Hudson.   Bill 

stated that to summarize, it seems the towns that are popular in our state and neighboring states are the towns 

that accentuate the arts, and he sees Hudson going in that same direction.   

Bill stated that a steering committee has been formed to steer the Town in the right direction.  Bill presented 

the names of the members of the Steering Committee:  Ron Beane, Tim Boone, Suzette Bradshaw, Kathy 

Carroll, CH., Brenda Deitz, Jim Engelman, Jimmy Hemphill, Mary Lindsay, Jeff Link, Carmela Tomlinson, 

Dillon Warren, and Tammy Williamson.  These members all have talents, and we are fortunate to have them 

helping us and guiding us.  Kathy Carroll who is a very, very strong leader has agreed to be Chairman of the 

Committee.   

Bill stated that he has been asked about this project being laid on the backs of the taxpayers to support 

financially; however, the intention of the Steering Committee and the Town is to do the project in phases and 

to pay for the phases as we go.  First of all, we are waiting to see if we are awarded the ARC Grant for 

updating the kitchen.  Bill commented that it is the intention of the Steering Committee to raise the funds 

needed to match the grant.    

Bill stated that since the HUB is going in a new direction with the arts, the Committee has suggested that the 

facility be renamed HUB Station.  This name was selected because our hope is to connect arts and business.  

The look of the HUB could also change at virtually no cost because of the artists involved with the project and 

their willingness to help and create.   

Kathy Carroll presented the Committee’s vision and goals for the project.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



August 21, 2018 Regular Meeting 

Page 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



August 21, 2018 Regular Meeting 

Page 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



August 21, 2018 Regular Meeting 

Page 5 

 

 

 

 

 

 



August 21, 2018 Regular Meeting 

Page 6 

 

Kathy commented that the Committee is so excited, and Committee Members are used to hard work and are 

ready to run.  Kathy added that they are very careful to include both Rebecca and Janice Woodie in their 

discussions, plus they are fortunate to have Rick Shew sometimes as well.  She commented that the history of 

the HUB building matters very much with the development of this project.  

Janet commented that the majority of the Steering Committee members are residents and taxpayers of the 

Town.   

Bill stated that he plans to discuss and present information about the project to civic organizations throughout 

the county, which should help gain support for the new vision.   

Motion:  (HUB Committee) to approve the membership as presented for the Steering Committee, approve 

the vision of the Committee and to approve the renaming/rebranding of the HUB to HUB Station.   

Unanimously approved.  

 

Kathy Carroll asked if the Steering Committee can now begin writing for grants.  

Larry Chapman stated that we may need to wait on the results for the ARC Grant before we submit any other 

grants.   

Kathy stated that there are grants available that do not require matching funds.  She asked if the Committee 

could put their grant application packets together to have them ready to submit.  Kathy suggested that for the 

grants that do not require matching funds, they could proceed with the applications with Rebecca’s blessing.  

For the grants that do require matching funds, they could come to the Board for approval before the 

applications are submitted.   

Adopt Capital Project Budget Ordinance: 

Janet presented a Capital Project Budget Ordinance for the improvements planned for the kitchen at the HUB.  

The ARC Grant is for $65,000 and requires a $65,000 match.  Janet commented that we are hoping the Steering 

Committee will be able to raise the matching funds; however, the Town is committed to matching the grant if 

necessary.   

Motion:  (Ann Smith/Rick Shew) to approve the Capital Project Budget Ordinance as presented.  

Unanimously approved.   

Note:  A copy of the Capital Project Budget Ordinance will be filed with the minutes.   

Personnel Changes in the Police Department: 

Chief Richard Blevins stated that last year, the Board approved the addition of a second investigator for the 

Department.  Chief Blevins commented that the Police Department is very particular about who is hired or 

placed in positions; therefore, the new investigator position has remained vacant until now.  As of September 

1st, Office Kelsey Bumgarner will take over the new position.  Officer Bumgarner has been with the Police 

Department since 2017, and Chief Blevins stated that he is very impressed with her hard work and dedication 

to the Department.  

Chief Blevins reported that Officer Ian Ruark has received a letter of recognition for the life saving measures he 

exhibited in helping the EMS during an emergency situation.  Chief Blevins read the letter to the Board, and he  



August 21, 2018 Regular Meeting 

Page 7 

 

commented that although police officers are trained to administer life saving measures when necessary, with 

the quick responses of our EMS and Fire Departments, they rarely put the training to use.   

Chief Blevins reported that Officer Brandon Nelson’s mother had requested that she be able to purchase 

equipment, etc., for the Department.  Chief Blevins stated that they had been looking for flashlights that could 

be used with their weapons, and Ms. Nelson purchased these for the officers.  Chief Blevins estimated that the 

cost of the flashlights was approximately $2,000, which is not only a wonderful gift, but is a very useful tool for 

the officers as well.   

The Board Members commended both of the Officers, and expressed appreciation to Ms. Nelson for the 

contribution to the Department.   

Update on Bids Received for Addition to Town Hall: 

Janet briefly reviewed the bids received for the addition to the Town Hall – Police Department. The bids 

received are:  $89,000 from Brushy Mountain Contractors, and Joe Icard bid $75,000.  Both contractors said they 

could start in a couple weeks and both said the project should be completed in about 90 to 120 days.  

 

Janet stated that because of the cost of the project, the bid process was informal and could be awarded by the 

Town Manager.   Janet stated that after the bids were reviewed, it was determined that Brushy Mountain has 

Workers’ Comp Insurance, and Joe Icard does not. Rebecca discussed this issue with Mr. Icard, and he 

indicated that he has no plans of getting Workers’ Comp Insurance.  Because this insurance was a requirement 

of the bid process, Rebecca determined that the bid should be awarded to Brushy Mountain even though their 

bid was higher than Mr. Icard’s bid.  Janet stated that Brushy Mountain has indicated that they would look for 

ways to reduce the cost of the project.   

Public Comment/Informal Discussion: 

- Festival of the Arts – Ann Smith reported that as of today, there are approximately 50 vendors signed up 

for the Festival.  Ann commented that the band “Blackberry Jam” will be performing during the festival, 

and they study at the HUB.  It should be a wonderful festival! 

 

Adjournment: 

Motion:  (Larry Chapman/Jonathan Greer) to adjourn the meeting.  Unanimously approved.  

 

 

 

        ______________________________________ 

        Tamra T. Swanson, Town Clerk 

 


